
 
 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 
From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director  
Date: August 5, 2024  
Item: Mississippi River Trail Erosion Repair 
 
Council Action Requested: Award contract and execute attached Notice 
of Award. 
 
Background Information: A section of the Mississippi River bank has been 
slowly eroding away, and it became a major safety issue in 2023. At the 
February 5, 2024 regular City Council meeting council approved and 
authorized funding for the design and engineering of the repair project. Barr 
Engineering was hired to complete this process, and have been working 
since that time to complete the D&E, permitting and bidding of this project. 
 
On July 23, 2024 bids were received and opened, with Fitzgerald Excavating 
& Trucking Inc. submitting a complete bid meeting all of the requirements 
and with the lowest cost at $49,515.00. This project is a bit dependent upon 
water levels in the Mississippi River, however substantial completion is set 
for September 27, 2024 with final completion for October 11, 2024. 
 
Staff and consultant recommend awarding this contract to Fitzgerald 
Excavating & Trucking Inc. and execute the attached Notice Of Award. 
 
Financial Impact: As with the design and engineering, this expense was a 
bit unexpected yet necessary to maintain trail user safety and retain existing 
trail infrastructure. Council approved using Fund Balance from Fund 200 for 
the D&E, and staff suggest the same funding source for this project. 
 
An important note here, since the Mississippi River Trail is part of Dakota 
County’s Regional Trail System, County staff are supportive of a cost share 
for the project with a proposed 40% County cost and 60% City cost for the 
entire project. County staff will be presenting this proposal to the County 
Board in August. 
 
Design and Engineering Costs were funded at $27,300.00, and the repair 
project bid cost of $49,515.00 bring the total project cost to $76,815.00. A 
40/60 cost share would bring the City total to $46,089.00 to complete this 
project. 
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Advisory Commission Discussion: N/A 
  
 
Council Committee Discussion: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 

▪ Recommendation Letter 
▪ Notice to Proceed 
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4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435 | 952.832.2600 

Memorandum 
To: City of Hastings 
From: Barr Engineering Co. 
Subject: Mississippi Riverbank Repair Bid Recommendation 
Date: July 31, 2024 
Project: 23/19-1527.00 

Dear Mr. Jenkins, 

On Tuesday, July 23, 2024, bids for the Mississippi Riverbank Repair project were received. The following 
quotes were acknowledged for the project. 

Contractor Bid Total 
Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking Inc. $49,515.00 
Sunram Construction, Inc. $73,105.00 
Hoffman & McNamara Co. $77,797.00 
Shoreline Landscaping, LLC $94,100.00 
JL Theis, Inc. $113,950.00 
Rachel Contracting, LLC $119,005.00 
US Sitework, Inc. $123,182.00 
Engineers Estimate $62,410.00 

 

Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking Inc. submitted the lowest quote price of $49,515.00. Fitzgerald’s 
submittal complies with all the requirements of the Contract Documents, and we recommend acceptance 
of the quote. 

Upon Council’s acceptance of the quote, we will send the Notice of Award to the contractor and request 
that they provide insurance information and sign the Form of Agreement. Work will commence at the site 
after the Form of Agreement has been executed by all parties and the Notice to Proceed issued. 
Fitzgerald has until Wednesday, September 27, 2024 to be substantially complete, and until Wednesday, 
October 11, 2024 for final completion. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 952-842-3593 or pbrockamp@barr.com. 

Sincerely, 

 
Pat Brockamp, PE 
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NOTICE OF AWARD 

MISSISSIPPI RIVERBANK REPAIR 

 

     

OWNER: City of Hastings  Dated: July 31, 2024 

TO CONTRACTOR: Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc 
 

 21432 350th Street  

 Goodhue, MN 55027  

CONTRACT FOR: Mississippi Riverbank Repair Project 
 

 

 

Owner has requested that we notify you that your Bid dated July 23, 2024 has been accepted as the 

successful Bidder and Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking, Inc (Fitzgerald) has been awarded the 

contract to perform the Work.  The Contract Price is stated in the Agreement.  

 

Fitzgerald must comply with the following conditions precedent within fifteen (15) days of the date 

of this Notice of Award, that is by August 16, 2024. 

 

1. Return to Owner a digital copy of the fully executed Agreement (attached). 

2. Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Hastings and Barr Engineering Co. as additional 

insured. 

 

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to conside r your 

bid in default, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid Security forfeited.  

 

 

END OF DOCUMENT  

 

 

 OWNER:  

By:  

 (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTICE 

  

 CONTRACTOR 

By:  

 (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) 

  

 (TITLE) 

  

 (DATE) 
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